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Fromz Director, Program "CII . 
Directfr. Na~ional Refonnaissance Office 
(Attn r _______ __J_ Comptroller) . 

To: 

-Subj, Reinstatement of Deferred FY-1970 FundaJ 
request for 

I lllf lilllllllllll !!Ill! 
*0088* 

' . ,, 

·Encl: (1) Director, NRL ltr BYE 51909-69 of 12 Sep 69 

·l. Enclosure ·(1) is forwarded. The Diroc~r, Program "C" 
concurs with the NRL recommendation that every effort be 
made to resolve this budgetary problem as soon as posaible­
and_particularly while Mr. Boenning-~s still with the NRO • 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, PROGRAM C 

September 26, 1969 
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~a>O 
SUBJECT: PY 1970 _Program Approval Increase ~ --- --- -- --• S-t:?o o 
Reference: Dir. C BYE-65713/69 dated 24 Sept 69, with NRL enclosureJ".000 

/ 

60/4 I 

Clarification of the reasons for the initially-deferred requirements 
have been obtained, and increased PY 1970 program approvals are hereby 
granted as follows: (Thousand Dollars) 

Ground Station: 
A-D Systems $ 120 

Facilities: 
Test Equipment and Fab. +380 

Services: 
Operational Field Assistance 

Total Increase 

The Director, Program A will be instructed to furnish the fund 
authority shortly. 
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